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\~ .¢ Department of Toxic Substances Control

. Barbara A. Lee, Director
Mattsheecvrv; ::c:ydrf';?uez 700 Heinz Avenue
Environmental Protection Berkeley, California 94710-2721

Edmund G. Brown Jr.
Governor

January 15, 2015

Jenifer Beatty |
ARCADIS US, Inc. |
101 Creekside Ridge Ct, Suite 200

Roseville, CA 95661

Dear Ms. Beatty:

The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) received the September 19, 2014
document titled; Response to Department of Toxic Substances Control Comments Regarding
the “Monitoring Well Installation Report and Initial Groundwater Sampling Results, Vicinity of the
Biologically Active Permeable Barrier, University of California, Richmond Field Station”
(Response to Comments). The Response to Comments was prepared by Terraphase
Engineering Inc. on behalf of Zeneca, Inc. and provides responses to DTSC’s August 04, 2014
comments regarding the subject investigation. The investigation was conducted by Terraphase
Engineering for Zeneca on property owned by the University of California, Berkeley (UC) at the
southeastern part of the UC Richmond Field Station which is adjacent to the Zeneca/former
Stauffer property.

The wells in this area were put on a quarterly sampling schedule. After completing four quarters
of sampling and analysis, Terraphase will prepare a technical memorandum including complete
results and interpretation of the ground water investigations in the vicinity.

Based on our completed review of the Response to Comments, including the revised well
installation and sampling report, the documents are approved.

If you have any questions, please contact Lynn Nakashima at (510) 540-3839 or

lynn.nakashima@dtsc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

g Zpali M wl Vs

Lynn Nakashima, Project Manager Mark Vest, P.G., C.E.G.

Senior Environmental Scientist Senior Engineering Geologist

Brownfields and Environmental Brownfields and Environmental
Restoration Program Restoration Program

Berkeley Office - Cleanup Operations Sacramento Office - Geologic Services
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ce! Andrew Romolo, P.G.
Terraphase Engineering, Inc.
1404 Franklin Street, Suite 600
Oakland, CA 94612

Karl Hans

University of California, Berkeley
Environmental Health & Safety
317 University Hall, No 1150
Berkeley, California 94720




